

City of Brecksville, Ohio City Council Regular Meeting Ralph W. Biggs City Council Chambers December 05, 2023 – 8:00 PM.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for meetings should notify the City Clerk's Office at least three days prior to the meeting at (440)526-2609.

AGENDA

Virtual Meeting Notice

For the safety of our staff and residents, to listen to the live stream of the meeting please go to: https://www.facebook.com/233577357056186/live/ or the City's website: www.brecksville.oh.us. Questions and comments may be e-mailed to ttabor@brecksville.oh.us or by phone to (440) 526-2609 and will be forwarded to the appropriate personnel for a response.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of November 21, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes

New Business

- **2. Commendation** Commending Cliffette Thacker on her retirement form the City of Brecksville.
- **3. Temporary General Labor Agreements** an Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into agreements with Safe Staffing of Ohio and Minutemen Staffing Services as supplementary sources for temporary general labor staffing for the Brecksville Service Department.
- **4. Appropriations** an Ordinance to make appropriations for current expenditures and other expenditures of the City of Brecksville.
- **5. Amend 145.09 Uniform & Clothing Allowance** an Ordinance amending Section 145.09 of the Administrative code to update the uniform and clothing allowance.
- **6. Payroll Ordinance** an Ordinance amending Ordinance 5659 as it relates to employee compensation.
- **7.** Collective Bargaing Agreement Patrolmen an Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into a into a Revised Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Ohio Patrolmen's Benevolent Association representing the Brecksville Police Department Patrolmen.
- **8.** Collective Agree Sergeants 2024 an Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Ohio Patrolmen's Benevolent Association representing the Brecksville Police Department Sergeants.

- **9. Overtime** an Ordinance amending Section 145.08 of the Administrative Code to include professional pay for fire.
- **10. 2024 County Road Preventative Maintenance Reimbursement Program** a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to complete the application process through the Cuyahoga County Department of Public Works 2024 County Road Preventative Maintenance Program.
- **11. Transfers** a Resolution making necessary transfers between certain funds for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2024.
- **12. Income Tax Allocation** a Resolution authorizing the allocation of Income tax revenues to certain named funds with the balance of said revenues to remain in the city's General Fund.
- **13.** Community Cost-Share Agreement a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Community Cost-Share Agreement with the Northeast Ohio Regional Sewer District for the Chippewa Road Improvement Project
- **14. State Capital Budget Funding** a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to submit a request for FY2025-2026 State Capital Budget Funding to the office of State Senator Jerry Cirino for funds for Brecksville Community Center improvements.
- **15. Request for Funding-State Rep. Phil Robinson FY2025-2026** a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to submit a request for FY2025-2026 State Capital Budget Funding to the office of State Representative Phil Robinson for funding.
- **16. Vehicle Lease** a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with Tim Lally Chevrolet for a 36-month/30,000 mile lease of a new 2023 Chevrolet Tahoe.

Report of Council Representatives: to the Board of Zoning Appeals, Planning Commission, Recreation Commission, Department of Human Services.

Report of Council Committees: Safety-Service, Streets & Sidewalks, Utilities, Buildings & Grounds, Legislation, and Finance.

Report of the Law Director, Engineer, Finance Director, Chief Building Official, Planning & Community Development Director, Service Director, Purchasing Director, Police Department, Fire Department, and Recreation Director.

Report of the Mayor

Adjournment

Mayor and Safety Director: Jerry N. Hruby,

City Council Members: Laura C. Redinger, *President*; Dominic Caruso, *Vice President*; AJ Ganim, Daryl Kingston, Ann Koepke, Beth Savage, Brian Stucky.

Clerk: Tammy Tabor